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Henderson, Katie

From: Torrence, Rufus
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 12:36 PM
To: Myra Taylor
Cc: Susan Merideth (smerideth@jonesborocwl.org); 'Adam Saulsbury'
Subject: FW: AFIN 16-00936  AR0043401, AFIN 16-00152  AR0037907  City of Jonesboro 2010 

Annual Report
Attachments: JOBO  CWL 2010 Annual Report.pdf

 
 

  
  
December 22, 2011 
  
Ms. Myra Taylor, Lab Supervisor 
City Water & Light 
400 East Monroe 
P O Box 1289 
Jonesboro, Arkansas  72403-1289 
  
Re:  City of Jonesboro 2010 Annual Pretreatment Report 
       (Permit No. AR0020010, AR0050288 AFIN 72-00102) 
  
Dear Ms. Taylor: 
  
The Department has reviewed the City’s 2010 Annual Pretreatment Report and the Department is sending this 
email to deem the report complete.  However, the Department has one requirement and two recommendations to 
improve the City’s program operation and reporting: 
 
Requirement: 
 
The local limit development is a dynamic process.  CWL is currently updating the local limit language in the 
pretreatment ordinance to give the Manager (or his representative) the authority to update local limits as 
necessary (with ADEQ approval) without having to update the pretreatment ordinance.  At a minimum CWL 
should update the removal efficiencies quarterly as new influent and effluent data becomes available. 

Based on the proposed language in the new pretreatment ordinance and the data submitted in the annual report, 
the Department will approve a new removal efficiency for Mercury for both the West Side and East Side 
plant.  Three influent Mercury concentrations (0.0909 µg/l , 0.0419 µg/l  & 0.0312 µg/l ) exceeded the MAHC 
(0.026 µg/l) at the Westside plant.  Three influent Mercury concentrations (0.0731 µg/l , 0.08276 µg/l  & 
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0.08767 µg/l ) exceeded the MAHC (0.059 µg/l) at the Eastside plant.  Based on this data, the Department has 
determined that the new removal efficiency for both plants must be at least 85%.  Therefore, the new Mercury 
MAHC for both the Eastside and Westside plant is 0.089 µg/l for the 2010 annual report.  

In the future, CWL must update the removal efficiencies each quarter if necessary.  Since the MAHC (based on 
new rem eff) can change quarterly, the Department recommends that CWL requests approval from ADEQ only 
once each year in the annual report to verify and approve the current MAHC and MAHL if an update is 
necessary.  Please note that CWL may change the allocation of the MAHL at any time without ADEQ 
approval.  However, CWL must not change the MAHL without first getting approval from 
ADEQ.  Consequently, if CWL needs to change the “official” MAHC/MAHL before the annual report is due, 
then CWL may submit the request at that time. 

Mercury was not detected in the effluent at the Eastside plant.  However, the Mercury (0.0117 µg/l) in the 
effluent at the Westside plant almost exceeded the Mercury WQS (0.013 µg/l ).  CWL must control or abate the 
sources of Mercury entering the Westside plant to ensure compliance with the WQS. 

Recommendations: 
     

1. Please include a cover letter with your report addressed to: 
  
Rufus Torrence, Engineer / Water Division 
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, AR  72118-5317 

  
      2.  The City may submit any pertinent information but the Departments requires only the following 
seven/eight pages: 

  
Cover Letter 
Newspaper Publication of SIUs in SNC (If applicable) 
Influent/Effluent Charts 
Attachment A (Updated SIU List) 
Attachment B (Enf Actions) 
Attachment C (PPS); page 1 & 2  

 
Please review the attached “streamlined” annual report. 

 
  

The Department appreciates the City’s continued efforts in annual reporting. 
  
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Department at (501) 682-0626 or by email at 
torrence@adeq.state.ar.us  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Rufus Torrence, Pretreatment Engineer 



3

Water Division 
  

  
  


















